

Your Wedding-Budget Worksheet

RECEPTION VENUES – #1

Name of Venue	Address	Phone Number
Price of Venue	What is included	Hours
Food and Service	Beverages and Bartenders	Wedding Cake & Cutting Fee
Grooms Cake and Cutting Fee	Personal notes on venue	Notes

RECEPTION VENUES – #2

Name of Venue	Address	Phone Number
Price of Venue	What is included	Hours
Food and Service	Beverages and Bartenders	Wedding Cake & Cutting Fee
Grooms Cake and Cutting Fee	Personal notes on venue	Notes

RECEPTION VENUES – #3

Name of Venue	Address	Phone Number
Price of Venue	What is included	Hours
Food and Service	Beverages and Bartenders	Wedding Cake & Cutting Fee
Grooms Cake and Cutting Fee	Personal notes on venue	Notes

RECEPTION VENUES – #4

Name of Venue	Address	Phone Number
Price of Venue	What is included	Hours
Food and Service	Beverages and Bartenders	Wedding Cake & Cutting Fee
Grooms Cake and Cutting Fee	Personal notes on venue	Notes

Caterer - #1

Name of Caterer	Phone Number	Price per person
Items to pick from	What is included, plates, etc.	Hours they will be serving
Are beverage and food servers included? How much if not.	If so, how much extra	Taste testing appt. and price
Taste testing notes	Food likes	Food dislikes

Commented [AT1]:

Caterer - #2

Name of Caterer	Phone Number	Price per person
Items to pick from	What is included, plates, etc.	Hours they will be serving
Are beverage and food servers included? How much if not.	If so, how much extra	Taste testing appt. and price
Taste testing notes	Food likes	Food dislikes

Commented [AT2]:

Caterer - #3

Name of Caterer	Phone Number	Price per person
Items to pick from	What is included, plates, etc.	Hours they will be serving
Are beverage and food servers included? How much if not.	If so, how much extra	Taste testing appt. and price
Taste testing notes	Food likes	Food dislikes

Commented [AT3]:

Caterer - #4

Name of Caterer	Phone Number	Price per person
Items to pick from	What is included, plates, etc.	Hours they will be serving
Are beverage and food servers included? How much if not.	If so, how much extra	Taste testing appt. and price
Taste testing notes	Food likes	Food dislikes

Commented [AT4]:

Flowers - #1

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for Bride's Bouquet
Price for Bridesmaids Bouquets	Grooms & Groomsmen Boutonnieres	Additions Boutonnieres & corsages
Reception Decorations	Reception Centerpieces	Other Items

Flowers - #2

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for Bride's Bouquet
Price for Bridesmaids Bouquets	Grooms & Groomsmen Boutonnieres	Additions Boutonnieres & corsages
Reception Decorations	Reception Centerpieces	Other Items

Flowers - #3

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for Bride's Bouquet
Price for Bridesmaids Bouquets	Grooms & Groomsmen Boutonnieres	Additions Boutonnieres & corsages
Reception Decorations	Reception Centerpieces	Other Items

Flowers - #4

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for Bride's Bouquet
Price for Bridesmaids Bouquets	Grooms & Groomsmen Boutonnieres	Additions Boutonnieres & corsages
Reception Decorations	Reception Centerpieces	Other Items

MUSIC #1

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for ceremony
Do they have a microphone for minister for outdoor ceremony	Do they have equipment for outdoor ceremony music	Price for Reception
Do they have lighting?	Price for lighting	Other
Package #1	Package #2	Package #3

MUSIC #2

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for ceremony
Do they have a microphone for minister for outdoor ceremony	Do they have equipment for outdoor ceremony music	Price for Reception
Do they have lighting?	Price for lighting	Other
Package #1	Package #2	Package #3

MUSIC #3

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for ceremony
Do they have a microphone for minister for outdoor ceremony	Do they have equipment for outdoor ceremony music	Price for Reception
Do they have lighting?	Price for lighting	Other
Package #1	Package #2	Package #3

MUSIC #4

Name of Vendor	Phone Number	Price for ceremony
Do they have a microphone for minister for outdoor ceremony	Do they have equipment for outdoor ceremony music	Price for Reception
Do they have lighting?	Price for lighting	Other
Package #1	Package #2	Package #3